



UI/UX Designer & Developer

# GEORGE MARSHALL

[www.jeorgemarshall.com](http://www.jeorgemarshall.com)

## About me

Creative Designer - 9 years experience

UI UX Design, Website and Web App Front-end Development

Design (6+ years)

Software as a Service (SAAS)

Wireframing / Prototyping

UI Framework: Material UI, Bootstrap, Carbon

Design System Tools: Adobe Creative, Axure RP, Balsamiq, Zeplin

Development (4+ years)

Front-end: HTML5/CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap, React, JavaScript, jQuery

Back-end: PHP (CMS: MODX rev, WordPress)

Server: NGINX

Database: MySQL

## Skills

User Interface Design • 6+ yrs

User Experience Design • 6+ yrs

Rapid Prototyping • 6+ yrs User

User Centered Design • 6+ yrs UX

Web Development • 4+ yrs

## Education

**Asian Development Foundation College - BSIT**  
(2007-2012)

**STI College - DIT**  
(2006-2007)

## Hobbies & Interests



## Work Experience



**ADEC INNOVATIONS (2020 - Present)**  
SENIOR UI/UX Designer & Developer

- UI UX Designer (Web App)
- Front-end (Website, Web App)



**CANON BUSINESS SCP (2018 - 2020)**  
UI/UX Designer

- Improved User Experience Design - Legacy App
- Wireframing / Prototyping



**ADEC INNOVATIONS (2015 - 2018)**  
UI/UX Designer & Developer

- UI UX Designer and Developer (CMS - MODX Rev)
- Webmaster Support (Marketing Campaign - CRM platform)



**ACTIVEMINDZ NL (2013 - 2015)**  
UI / UX Designer

- Wireframing / Prototype
- Product Design
- UX Research